ltem C-20 1 of 27
ZONING CHANGE REVIEW SHEET

CASE NUMBER: C14H-2017-0112 HILC DATE: November 27, 2017
December 11, 2017
PC DATE: December 12, 2017

APPLICANT: HE Driskill, LLC

HISTORIC NAME: Driskill Hotel

WATERSHED: Waller Creek

ADDRESS OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE: 604 Brazos Street

ZONING FROM: CBD to CBD-H

SUMMARY STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the proposed zoning change
from Central Business District (CBD) district to Central Business District — Historic
Landmark (CBD-H) combining district zoning.

QUALIFICATIONS FOR LANDMARK DESIGNATION:

Architecture, historical associations, and community value.

HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION ACTION: November 27, 2017: Meeting cancelled
due to lack of a quorum. To be considered on December 11, 2017.

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION: To be considered on December 12, 2017.

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: The building is listed as a Priority 1 for research in the
Comprehensive Cultural Resources Survey (1984), and was listed in the National Register
of Historic Places in 1969. The ca. 1930 annex on 7th Street was designated a city historic
landmark several years ago.

CITY COUNCIL DATE: December 14, 2017 ACTION:
ORDINANCE READINGS: 15T 2ND 3RD ORDINANCE NUMBER:
CASE MANAGER: Steve Sadowsky PHONE: 974-6454

NEIGHBORHOOD ORGANIZATION: Downtown Austin Neighborhood Association

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:
Individually listed in the National Register of Historic Places (1969)

Architecture:

The Driskill Hotel was designed by Jasper N. Preston and Son of Austin in 1885 in the
Romanesque Revival style. The Romanesque Revival was very popular for institutional
buildings from the 1870s through the turn of the 20t century, as it expressed permanence in its
heavy materials, almost always masonry. The massiveness of the construction generally limited
the use of the style to public buildings, including court houses, city halls, libraries and other
educational buildings, churches, synagogues, and railroad stations, although there are notable
examples of large private residences also built in this style, particularly in the upper Midwest.
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Romanesque Revival buildings are defined by their use of masonry as the primary materials,
arches over entries and windows, recessed entries, and the use of architectural ornamentation,
such as a turret, or emphasized gable. The buildings are generally asymmetrical, but
sometimes that effect is achieved subtly, with the use of different arch patterns and fenestration
patterns, cutaway corners, or other architectural features that reflect a departure from the
rigidly symmetrical Greek Revival style that preceded it.

The Driskill Hotel reflects the defining characteristics of the Romanesque Revival style. It is a
very heavy-appearing composition, with pressed brick walls trimmed with white limestone. Its
principal entries are deeply recessed and trimmed in rusticated limestone in round arches. The
windows are grouped singly, in pairs, or in triple sets, with a combination of round-arched and
segmental-arched openings. The south (6t Street) and east (Brazos Street) elevations each
contain a central, prominent gable with extensive ornamentation, including the name of the
building at the base of the tympanum of the gable, and the bust of the founder and one of his
sons at the apex of the gable. The busts were crafted by Italian artisans: Colonel Driskill looks
out over the south facade, facing 6th Street; his son, A.W. (“Tobe”) looks over the west facade,
and his other son J.W. looks over the east (Brazos Street) facade. Historic windows in the
building exhibit a variety of configurations, including a multi-light round-arched transom
(restored), 2:2, and plate glass in the other round-arched openings on the ground floor. The
south and east elevations also feature a two-story portico, each with a pressed stone railing on
the second and third stories, and supported by plain round columns, with combination of
stylized capitals, including those on the corners of the portico with stylized leaf designs, another
defining characteristic of the Romanesque Revival style. Between the second and third stories,
there is a pressed stone spandrel panel between the triple set of rectangular windows below and
the segmental-arched triple windows above. Above the porticos on the south and east elevations
is a colonnaded opening flush with the wall of the building, and above that, on the fourth floor,
is a triple round arch, with the side arches approximately half the width and half the height of
the principal arch; these arches are also decorated on the interior of the arch. The spandrels on
each side of theses triple arches feature a pressed stone star below the panel with the hotel’s
name on it, and each tympanum of the principal gable has a full-width band of stone across the
tympanum at about halfway up the side of the gable.

The building has cutaway corners on all four sides, providing diagonal secondary entries. Each
of the cutaway corners also features a series of stone balconies, and a round-arched opening at
the fourth floor, with a round window trimmed in rusticated limestone in the tympanum of the
gable. The section on each elevation of the building that contains the triple sets of windows and
stone spandrels is also topped with a gable parapet, with the construction date of 1885 in a
stone tablet in the tympanum.

Historical Associations:

The Driskill Hotel was built in 1885-1886 and has served as one of the city’s premier hotels and
business meeting sites since the time of its construction. The hotel offered luxury
accommodations for travelers, and its ballrooms were the sites of governors’ inaugurals,
weddings, and other state and local functions.

Colonel Jesse Driskill purchased the property at the corner of 6t and Brazos Streets in 1884,
demolishing the old feed store which had been on the site. Drigkill, a Tennesseean, made his
money in the cattle business before moving to Austin around 1870, driving cattle to railheads
in Kansas. He decided to build a first-class hotel in Austin, and hired local architect Jasper N.
Preston to design the building. Preston, born in upstate New York in 1832, was raised and
educated in Lansing, Michigan. He moved to Austin in 1875, and began a successful
architectural career, designing business buildings, such as the Tips Hardware Building on
Congress Avenue, and the Hannig Building on East 6t Street. He also designed many homes
and churches in the city, as well as serving as the supervising architect on the new State Captil
on the 1880s. After designing the Driskill Hotel, he moved to Los Angeles, California.
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Preston designed a monumental four-story Romanesque Revival building for Driskill’s hotel,
using local materials. The arches in the porticos on the south and east elevations of the
building were reputed to be the largest in the state.

Work began on the hotel in January, 1885. The brick and limestone were both local, but
Driskill and Preston obtained the plate glass, hardware, tile, and other materials during a trip
to the East Coast. Driskill envisioned a first-class hotel for Austin, and chose only the finest
materials for the building. The hotel had all of the modern conveniences of the time, including
steam heat, a hydraulic elevator, and an outside window for every room. The hotel opened to
great fanfare and celebration in December, 1886. The Driskill was quickly accepted by
Austinites as a social hub — Governor Sul Ross held his inaugural ball at the hotel in January,
1887, beginning a long tradition of the Driskill’s status as the epicenter of political life in
Austin and Texas. Besides Sul Ross, Texas governors Hobby, Ma Ferguson, Dan Moody, and
Ann Richards also held their inaugural balls at the hotel.

Driskill’s association with the hotel was short-lived. He lost a great deal of money in the
winter of 1886-1887 when a hard winter following a long drought decimated his cattle
business. At the same time, S.E. Mcllhenny, who leased the hotel from Driskill, moved to
Galveston to manage the Beach Hotel there, and the Driskill Hotel closed. Tom Smith, who
had been the manager of the Raymond House Hotel on Congress Avenue, re-opened the hotel
in January, 1888, but Driskill sold the hotel that same year to J.M. ("Doc”) Day.

The hotel flourished with the completion of the new State Capitol in 1888. The Driskill had a
telegraph office, news and cigar stand, and a drug sore fountain. The hotel also became known
as a fine dining establishment in downtown Austin, with a large and exotic menu. However,
Day’s investment in the hotel outweighed the amount of business, and he sold the hotel in 1893
to actor Maurice Curtis, who assumed Day’s mortgage notes on the building. When Maurice
Curtis defaulted on the notes in 1894, the hotel was purchased at auction by C.H. Silliman, a
Fort Worth banker. In 1895, Major George W. Littlefield, who had opened his bank in the
southeast corner of the hotel in 1890, purchased the building from Silliman, and began a
modernization campaign, installing a new electrical system, long distance telephone service, an
ice plant, a steam laundry, and adding 28 rooms to the hotel. Littlefield ran the Driskill until
1903. Dr. E.P. Wilmot, a banking rival of Littlefield’s, purchased the hotel in 1906 and
installed W.L. Stark as the manager, a position he retained until his retirement in the 1950s.

The first-class hotel market in Austin changed dramatically in the early 1920s with the
construction of the Stephen F. Austin Hotel at 7% Street and Congress Avenue. For the first
time, the Driskill had real competition for the high-end clientele. The Driskill responded by
adding capacity to the old structure at 6t and Brazos by converting the older guest rooms into
smaller rooms, and then constructed the annex tower, which extended the hotel from 6th Street
through to 7th Street. The annex tower was designed by the El Paso architectural firm of Trost
and Trost in 1928, and was completed in 1930 as a high-rise.

H. Brown of Highland Resources purchased the hotel in 1953, and began a major renovation,
modernizing he rooms, lobby, and installing air conditioning. The old main entrance of the
hotel on 6t Street was blocked off, eliminating the old pass-through between 6t and 7tk
Streets. The hotel suffered several fires in the 1950s and 1960s, as well as low occupancy
rates; as a result, the hotel closed in 1969, although the private clubs and several businesses in
the hotel building remained open. The furnishings of the hotel were auctioned off in 1969, and
the tower portion of the hotel was threatened with demolition and the construction of a new
high-rise glass and steel tower in its place. People throughout Austin and Texas decried the
fate of the old hotel, and a group of civic leaders, led by local architect Max Brooks, organized
the Driskill Hotel Corporation, which bought the tower portion of the hotel, leased the 1885
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historic portion, and began a campaign to renovate, preserve, and rehabilitate the buildings.
The Driskill re-opened in 1973 with a grand celebration of preservationists, owners and civil
leaders; the inaugural party was attended by representatives and descendants of every Texas
governor since the opening of the hotel. The civic group sold the tower portion of the hotel, and
assigned the lease to the historic 1886 portion to Braniff Hotels, which pledged a massive
restoration program. Braniff sold the tower portion of the hotel and assigned the lease on the
historic portion in 1980 to a California hotel group, which also announced a restoration
program for the hotel. The hotel tower changed hands again in the 1980s, but in 1987, the
mortgage holder had to foreclose on the tower portion of the property.

The Great American Life Insurance Company of Los Angeles purchased the tower portion of
the Driskill, and assumed the lease on the historic section of the hotel in 1995. The new
owners embarked upon a $30 million restoration program, which began in 1996. Every aspect
of the hotel was restored to its original grandeur over a three-year period. On December 31,
1999, the hotel hosted a grand re-opening celebration. All proceeds benefitted Austin-area
charitable organizations. In 2005, Lowe Enterprises acquired the tower portion of the hotel
and assumed the lease on the historic section; they spent $4.2 million upgrading all hotel
guestrooms. In 2013, an affiliate of Hyatt Hotels Corporation acquired the tower portion,
assumed the lease on the historic section, and took over the management of the hotel, with
planned investments of $8 million in upgrades.

Community Value:
The Driskill Hotel has been an Austin icon since the time of its construction.

PARCEL NO.: 0206030712

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 11&12 & N 12X80FT & S 34X100' OF E OF LT 9 & N22' OF E100' & S24' LT 10
BLOCK 069 ORIGINAL CITY (TOTAL SQ FT 25120)

ESTIMATED ANNUAL TAX ABATEMENT: $267,429 (income-producing; no cap).

APPRAISED VALUE: $36,676,565

PRESENT USE: Hotel

CONDITION: Excellent

PRESENT OWNER:
Highland Resources, Inc.
211 E. 7th Street, Suite 709
Austin, Texas 78701

DATE BUILT: ca. 1885-1886

ALTERATIONS/ADDITIONS: The building has been restored to its historic appearance.

ORIGINAL OWNER(S): Col. Jesse Driskill

OTHER HISTORICAL DESIGNATIONS: Individually listed in the National Register of
Historic Places.
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JoL: Driskill - o5
founder
Colonel Jesse Lincoln Driskill, founder of the hotel

ek Fesrskesd -

IRWIN DANIEL,

Advertisement from the Austin Daily Statesman
November 9, 1899
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Th Pheiskitl Hatel.

—
Undated historic photograph, but likely 1901. George W. Littlefield opened his bank in the
southeast corner of the hotel in 1890. The facade to the left faces 6th Street; the facade to
the right faces Brazos Street.

View east on 6t Street from Congress Avenue shows the early scale of the hotel.
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FINEST ROOMS WITH BATH (N THE SOUTH PO e
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND STEAM HEAT THROUGHOUT

; RATES
IRwin DanIEL $3* T0 $5%° PER DAY
pAAMAG T
STATE HEADQUARTERS T. P. A. :u//ﬂh 7 '"]- S
ALBD POSY =F" T, % A, o /;’//‘

Undated advertisement for the Driskill Hotel, but prior to 1903, when Littlefield sold the
hotel.

EXTENDS
A Personal Invitation

—to old and new students and to
faculty members . . .

—+to make the DRISKILL their
down-town headquarters,

The Driskill Hotel

W. L. STARK, Manager

Undated advertisement



ltem C-20

e B A T B T R TR TR :

Texas Hotel Polishes Tts

By Janis Lynn EKneblik
Epecial io The Chriafian Sciemce Monifar
Austin, Texas

“Finest hotel south of St
Louis"—that's the way adver-
tisernents 75 years ago described
the Drizkill Hotel here. Yet there
| were no screens on the mammoth
| windows, no telephones, no elec-
irie lights, and no steam heat

Preparitig to celebrate its dia-
mond anniversary in December,
the Driskill maintains its reputa-
tion as a colorful place to stay
in Texas' capital city.

Built by Col. Jessie L. Driskill,
a hard-living ecattleman, the
building was finished In 1BB5.
News of Colonel Driskill's inn
spread. Furnishings worth an es-
timated $50,000 were purchased
in the East; and, when they
passed through the hands of the
Missouri-Pacific Railroad, rep-
resentatives were gquick to sense
the shipment's ultimate walue.
They contacted the owner and
received permission to use the
Driskill in a set of advertize-
ments, portraying the hotel as
“the Winter Resort for the Fro-
zen North.”

Property Sold

In 1887, Driskill sold the prop-
erty, and thereaiter it changed
hands a number of times. The
Driskill Hotel Company, current
owner, acquired the property in
1808,

Each proprietor repaired the
structure and added equipment,
yet changed litile of the Dris-
kill's outward appearance. Early
improvements included an ice
factory and an electric light
plant, To insure patrons an
‘ample supply of water, the ar-
tesian well under the building
vwas tapped; and native lumber,
found stored in the hotel, was
lused in 1923 to build a coffee
bar.

The skylight, which had fasci-

| nated visitors, was enclosed after
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bate from the eountryside in- ty "and quietly he pulled the
fested the rdtunda and eluded|chair back to pive the -}ulggif
all capture attempts, A 12-ster¥ |more room. The Young
annex was added later, . |seated, the judge sat down, too—
From itz beginning the Dris-|pulling the eloth, food, shd sel-
kill has bragged &f its satisfled | verware to the fioor with him. ?'
visitors.. Walter P. Stuart of| The first formal affair in the .
Dallas was o impressed with|Crystal Ballroom was the in-.
the service when he visited thelaugural ball of Gov. L. 8. m#
hotel on his wedding trip in 1895 | Panels and draperies in the
that he wanted to return on his|pallroom were of a specially,
golden anniversary, A postcard |woven fabric with heavilys
request for a room was r:IH:qtd threaded designs in beige, WSE-P:
with an apology; & convention|and blwe. Enriching the seene:;
had taken over the hotel for the|were great corridors which took.
period desired, and there was no|an estimated 1,500 square yards:
room available. " of welvet carpeting. ' #,
Situation Explained In the center of 'l-hfedﬂ;ﬂri'}f
Austin friend intervening |hung the ebony crystal all.
An stin trie % wh.igh gave the room its pname.
for Mr. Stuart explained the i
) It was to observe the political -
situation to J. L. Stark, the|y, 4500 of many in the 60 years
manager. Realizing the signifi-|jt hupg in the room, In 1852
cance of the request, Mr. Stark)jy was replaced by an elaborate
found room space. i J chandelier from New Orleans.
What was the cld hotel like? | The crystal ball now decorates
Each of the principal fagadesy riva)‘hotel. . . K
of pressed brick, dressed with| Perhaps the most talked-ol
white limestone, loomed up lke|roqm is the Maximilian Room.
a palace. Stone carvings of|gith its gold-leaf mirrers de-
Colonel Driskil]i and his sons.|gigned for the Emprese Carlotte
J. W. (Bud) and A, W. (Tobe) af Mexico az a wedding gif-
were placed on columns at each (from  her husband Empores
of the three entrances along with | jravimilian. Framed in rich fab-

ke ol

-

birm and seraphim.

With the opening. of the grand
hotel, theatrical managers had no
trouble booking the best talent
in the profession, such as Edwin
Booth, Sol Smith Russell, and
Helena Modjeska. After the op=
era or vlay, the theater crowd
made its way to the Driskill..

Judge ‘Unseated”

Old-timers remember when
Chief Justice Reuben R. £5
was host at a formal five-course
dinner party. As a young lady
entered the room, the judge, a
true gentleman, stood up. The
waiter, trying to anticipate his

every move, thought that he was
going to carve the turkey. Quick=-

symbols of the longhorn, cheru-| s panels,

draperies, and car-
peting, the eight hand-carve:
mirrors reflect all events in the
room. - '

A gilt medallion, rumored 4
be an exact likeness of the
Empress, Is placed im 4 camer
effect above: the center of eact
mirror. Carlotta never saw th
mirrors, &nd they Wwere no
viewed by the public until th
Driskill purchased them in 192C
Maximilian had ordered then
sent- to San Antonio for saf
keeping while his governmen
remained unstable, _

A fine hotel, a beawtiful hote

The Driskill cannot lock bac,
and see itself. It is itself today
the colerful Driskill of 1885

Article in the Christian Science Monitor, January 3, 1961
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FOR RELEASE SUNDAY, JAN, 21, 1973

A guest list of historic proportions is forming for the Austin Heritage
Society's February 10-11 weekend gala marking formal recpening of the famous
Driskill Hotel in downtown Austin.

At least one blood relative of each Texas Governor since 1B86--in scme
cases, several--will be special guests for a Saturday night Grand Ball and a
Sunday afterncon Tea Dance staged by the Heritage Society as a benefit for its
Capital City projects. Each Governor will be represented in a formal Presenta-
tion ceremory slated for the Ball, and the Jim Hogg Suite on the hotel's
mezzanine, where political VIPS have been billeted through the years, will
featuwre spacial tables for the honorees. Again, at the Tea Dance, gubernatorial
relatives and descendants will be special guests,

Governor John Ireland (1883-1887) will be represented by Mrs. J. Chrys
Dougherty, a great-granddaughter, and Mr. Dougherty of Austin, while Governor
Lawrence (Sul) Ross (1887-91) will be represented by his grandson, Lt. Col,
Neville P. Clark of San Antonio. Hosting Col. Clark will be close Austin
friends, Brig. Gen. and Mrs. John €. Horton.

Miss Ima Hogg of Houston, prominent Texas historiec preservationist and
one~time Honorary Chairman of the Austin Heritage Society's annual Antiques
Show, will be at the parties representing her father, Governor James S,

Hogg l(lB9l—-95']. Her hosts will be Mr, and Mrs, Albert Jones of Austin.
Governor Charles A, Culberson (1895-99) will be represented by his great-
grandnephew, Bill Poddock of Houston, and Mrs. Poddock, while Governor Joseph
D, Sayers (1899-03) will be represented by his nephew, Ralph Sayers, and Mrs.
Sayers of Houston. dJudge and Mrs, Bob Shannon will be weekend hosts to the

Sgyerses.
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Governor S,W.T. Lanham (1903-07), who made news in Austin when he calmly
walked his family from a downtown hotel up Congress Avenue to his inauguration
ceremory at the Capitol,; will be represented by a grandson, the Rev. Sam Larham
of Houston, and Mrs. Lanham, Hosts to the Lanhams will be Mr. and Mrs. James
Motheral and Mrs, Fritz )-anhw, of Austin,

Governor Thomas M. Campbell (1907-11) will be represented at the parties
by a grandson, Thomas Wommack, and Mrs, Wommack of Austin, and a great-grand-
daughter, Diane Wommack Daniel (Mrs. Price Daniel, Jr.).

Governor James E. Ferguson (1915-17) will be represented by a grandson,
James Stuart Watt of Austin, and Mrs. Watt. Representing Governer William P.
Hobby (1$17-21) will, of course, be his son, Lt. Gov, William P. Hobby of
Houston and Au:;tin, and Mrs, Hobby, while the other Hobby honoree will be
his widow, a prominent Texan in her own right, Mrs. Oveta Culp Hobby of Houston.
Senator and Mrs. Charles Herring will be hosts to the Hobbys.

Hallie Maud Neff (Mrs. Frank) Wilcox of Waco will represent her father,
Governor Pat Neff (1921-25), and will have as her Austin hosts Mr, and Mrs, Sam

A vy,

Wood, Governor Miriam A, Ferguson CEETGCEIEEM (1925-27 and 1933-35) will be
represented by her grandson, Georpe Nalle, Jr., of Austin and Mrs. Nalle,

Governor Dan Moody (1927-31) will be represented by his widow; his
son Dan Moody, Jr., and Mrs. Moody; and his daughter, Mrs. Nancy Moody Hudson,
all of Austin, Representing ®overnor Ross Sterling (1931-33) will be his
son, Walter Sterling, and Mrs. Sterling of Houston. Their weekend hosts will
be long=time friends, Mr. and Mrs. Walter Caven.

Governor James V. Allred (1935-39) will be represented by a son, David
Allred, and Mrs., Allred of « Hosting them will be Mr, and Mrs.
Paul Bolton, who were friends of the Covernor.
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Governor W. Lee O'Daniel (1939-41) will be represented by his daughter,
remembered as "Molly" and now Mrs. Richard E. Danielson of Los Angeles. Mrs.
Danielson will be accompanied to Austin by her entire family, occupying a suite
at the Driskill. Hosts to the Danielsons will be Mr. and Mrs. Clyde W. Smith,

‘ Governor Coke R. Stevenson (1941-h7) hopes to be present for the ceremonies,
but he will also be represented by such family members as Mrs, Stevenson,

Mr. and Mrs. Coke Stevenson, Jr., of Austin, and his daughter, .
of .

Representing Governor Beauford Jester (1947-L9) will be his widow,
now Mrs, Josh Morris of Texarkana, or a daughter, Mrs. Tom Berry of Houston,
and Mr. Berry. Hosting them will be Land Commissioner and Mrs. Bob Landis
Armstrong. .

—

Governor awmbemes Allan Shivers (1949-57) and Mrs. Shivers will be
present for the festivities, as will Governor Price Daniel (1957-63) and Mrs,
Daniel. Both families still reside in Austin, Governor Shivers as Chairman
of the Austin National Bank and Govermor Daniel as a Justice of the Texas
Supreme Court,

Making every effort to adjust his schedule te be present is Governor
John B. Connally (1963-69),% who will be accompanied by Mrs. Cornally,
while GovernoT sm Preston Smith (1969-73) and Mrs. Smith plan to return to
the Capital City from Lubbock.

fovernor and Mrs. Dolph Briscoe will be making one of their first
offieial appearances in Austin since their inaugural ceremonies on Jamuary 16.

Impressive as the aforementioned list of gubernatorial VIPS may be,
it does not include numerumus other members of Governors' families who will
be among the party guests. Only Texas Governor whose descendants have not
yet been able to accept invitations wem is Governor Oscar B. Colquitt (1911-15) ,
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for whom relatives have been located in Florida and California.

General Chairman for the Driskill opening parties is Mrs. Bob R. Armstrong
of Austin, who may be contacted through the Heritage Society office, P.0O. Box
2113, Austin, 78767, for information regarding patron and regular tickets for
the Grand Ball, sponsor and regular tickets for the Tea Dance. All proceeds
from the parties will benefit the Austin Heritage Socisty.

The Driskill Hotel, first opened on December 20, 1886, is now the property
of the Driskill Hotel Corporation, a publicly-owned company. It is being

operated by the Braniff International Hotel Division.

Copy for a story on the 1973 re-opening gala
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THE DRISKILL
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Fact Sheet

Built in 1886 as the showplace of a cattle baron, The Driskill remains a landmark of
legendary Texas hospitality. Located on 6th Street in the heart of downtown Austin, the
luxurious, historic hotel is convenient to ali that the city has to offer and in walking
distance to the Texas State Capitol, Paramount Theatre, convention center, ballet, opera,
symphony, fine dining, shopping, and Austin's 6th Street music scene. Known as the
"Live Music Capital of the World®," Austin is home to nearly 200 music venues, many
also within walking distance of The Driskill. Setting the standard for elegance in Austin,

The Driskill is among the world's finest hotels, offering an unforgettable level of luxury
and service.

History:

Colonel Jesse Lincoln Driskill opened his namesake hotel on December 20, 1886, The
four-story Richardson-Romanesque structure cost $400,000 to complete (the equivalent
of $92 million today). The Driskill hosted its first inaugural ball for newly elected Texas
Governor Sul Ross two weeks after opening, starting a political tradition — Texas
governors such as William P. Hobby, Miriam (Ma) Ferguson, Dan Moody, John Connally
and Ann Richards all staged their inaugural balls on the grand Mezzanine, and Lyndon
B. Johnson celebrated his election to the Senate in 1948 and his 1964 Presidential
campaign victory at The Driskill, Over the years, the hotel’s ownership shifted several
times, and in 1929 a 12-story annex was added to the original structure’s north side. 129
years later, The Driskill remains Austin’s premiere site for luxurious events and
memorable experiences in the heart of downtown Austin.

Accommodations:
With 189 guestrooms and suites, The Driskill offers a variety of accommodation types:

Guestrooms: 14 Suites, Including:
* Curio + Cattle Baron
*  Vintage King or Queen * Yellow Rose Bridal
*  Vintage Two Queens * Renaissance Bridal
« Cityscape King or Queen * Heritage Bridal
¢ Cityscape Two Queens * Brazos
¢ Senate * Governors
* Historic Balcony King *  Victorian
* Victorian Junior Suite + Primrose

Lyndon & Lady Bird Johnson Presidential

Meetings & Events:
Featuring more than 18,000 exquisite square feet of meeting space and nine lavish
meeting rooms, The Driskill makes doing business a pleasure. With classic elegance,

smart audiovisual and wireless capability, The Driskill is the ideal location for meetings
and events in Austin.

604 Brazos Street | Austin, Texas 78701
Phone: 512-430-1234 | Fax: 512-474-2214 | Web: www driskillhotel.com
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Dining:

1886 Café & Bakery serves modern Texas comfort food along with a variety of
signature dishes from the hotel’s long and storied history as a culinary destination. Led
by Executive Chef Troy Knapp, 1886 Café & Bakery’s menu combines time-

honored Texas traditions with creative preparations. 1886 Bakery, with Executive Pastry
Chef Tony Sansalone at the helm, specializes in delectable pastries, fresh-baked breads
and Austin's finest custom-crafted cakes and pies.

The Driskill Grill is a ten-year recipient of the AAA Four-Diamond Award, Wine
Spectator’s Award of Excellence, and has been recognized as one of the country’s “Top 25
Hotel Restaurants” and one of the “Top 5 Most Romantic Restaurants in Austin” by
Zagat. Focusing on fresh, locally sourced, Texas produce and game, Executive Chef Troy
Knapp and Chef de Cuisine Brian Contreras craft each menu daily to reflect the season’s
best ingredients.

The Driskill Bar, with its iconic Texas décor, live music and history as a political power
meeting place, offers an incredible array of craft cocktails, local beers and small plates.
Acknowledged twice as one of Garden & Gun magazine's “Top 50 Southern Bars” and
one of Food & Wine's and USA Today’s “Best Hotel Bars,” The Driskill Bar is the perfect
setting for imbibing in Austin.

604 Brazos Street | Austin, Texas 78701
Phone: 512-438-1234 | Fax: 512-474-2214 | Web: www.driskillhotel.com
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Historic Timeline
1824 - Jesse Lincoln Driskill is born in Tennessee
1849 — Jesse Driskill comes to Texas by way of Missouri
1857 - Jesse Driskill enters the cattle business

1869 - Driskill moves with his wife Nancy Elizabeth Jane Day, four daughters and two sons to
Austin, the westernmost metropolis in the state at that time. Driskill has already made and lost a
fortune during the Civil War selling cattle to the Confederacy, where he is given the honorary
title of “Colonel.”

1872 — A statewide election permanently establishes Austin as the capital of Texas

1880 - Colonel Driskill becomes a wealthy cattle baron, established businessman, and active
civic leader known throughout the region. Driskill decides to build a luxurious grand hotel in his
adopted hometown of Austin, one that would rival the palaces of New York, Chicago, St. Louis
and San Francisco, to serve as a showpiece for the frontier town.

1884 - Driskill purchases the lot at the corner of Brazos and Pecan (later renamed 6th Street),
for a total of $7,500. The Driskill becomes the talk of the town.

1886 — The grand opening of The Driskill is heralded by a special supplement in the Daily
Statesman that proudly touts The Driskill as “One of the Finest Hotels in the Whole Country.”
The entire cost is estimated at $400,000 — the equivalent of $92 million today. An impressive
new state capitol building with the largest dome ever constructed in the United States is begun.
There is talk of building a dam and power plant on the Colorado River,

1887 -
January - less than two weeks after the grand opening, The Driskill hosts its first
inaugural ball for newly elected Texas Governor Sul Ross. A tradition is quickly
established. Later, governors including William P. Hobby, Miriam “Ma” Ferguson, Dan
Moody, John Connally and Ann Richards staged their inaugural balls at The Driskill.

May - The Driskill General Manager, S.E. McIllheney and half the staff, including the
headwaiter and bartender, are hired away by Galveston's Beach Hotel. This loss of key
staff proves disastrous for the new hotel; The Driskill closes its doors.

October - Colonel Driskill re-opens the hotel under new management, but Driskill has

larger problems than keeping The Driskill alive; his very livelihood is threatened by a
nationwide drought.

1888 — The Driskill family loses their fortune when a severe drought is followed by an

exceptionally cold winter, decimating a herd of more than 3,000 cattle. Driskill is forced to sell
the hotel.
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May -The new owner of The Driskill, the Colonel's brother-in-law, “Doc” Day,
continues the positioning of The Driskill as Austin’s premier site for lavish events by
hosting international dignitaries for the dedication of the state’s new granite capitol.

1890 - In May, Colonel Driskill dies of a stroke. Four months later, the hotel purchased a life-
sized portrait of its ereator, which now presides over the opulent lobby.

1893 — “Doc” Day trades The Driskill for a California ranch and vineyard, plus $14,000 in cash
to M.B. Curtis, an actor known as Sam'] of Posen.

1894 — The Driskill is sold at auction for $76,000 to a group of New York investors and quickly
resold for $75,000 to the British holders of its mortgage.

1895 — Major George R. Littlefield, a cattle baron, banker and president of the Texas Rangers,
acquires the hotel for $106,000 in cash and becomes the fifth owner. He vows the hotel will
never close again. Littlefield promises and delivers a first-class renovation that costs more than
$60,000, creating a new era for The Driskill and for Austin. He introduces the latest in
improved systems, including electric lighting and steam heating. Littlefield decorates the
ceilings with oil-painted frescoes, and installs 28 lavatories with bathtubs in the hotel and
electric fans in every room. He also opens a bank in the lobby of The Driskill; the original vault
and door remain today.

1903 — Littlefield sells the hotel at a loss of mare than $25,000 to Edward Seeling for $80,000
in cash.

1908 - A controversial meeting held by the Daughters of the Texas Republic to determine the
fate of the Alamo results in the governor being forced to intervene. That same year, the hotel
stages its first “election watch” party using a stereopticon to project national results against a
large outdoer backdrop.

1909 — A barber shop and women’s spa open in the storefront facing 6th Street, consisting of
eight chairs and numerous electric baths supplied by the hotel's own artesian well. Women
patronized the Ladies’ Hairdressing Parlor for both a bath and an electric massage. Relaxing in
the healing “sulphur” waters, or Turkish baths, quickly becomes a popular attraction at The
Driskill, as does visiting psychic healers and purchasing elixirs from the medicine men that set
up shop in the hotel.

1919 — Governor William P. Hobby’s inaugural ball is perhaps the most spectacular event to
date. It features several orchestras playing in stereo from behind forests of ferns, amidst lavish
decorations resembling a European Court.

1930 — The new annex is completed, and private baths are added to the 60 suites in the original
structure. The Maximilian Room is created. Formerly the Men'’s Parlor and Smoking Room, it
draws its name from eight famous Austrian gold leaf framed mirrors once belonging to Emperor
Maximilian of Mexico and his wife, Empress Carlotta. Reportedly the “most beautiful woman in
Europe,” it is Carlotta’s image that adorns each frame. No one knows how the mirrors ended up
in the San Antonio antique shop from which they were purchased.
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1934 — An aspiring Texas politician named Lyndon Baines Johnson meets his future wife, Lady
Bird, for their first date in The Driskill Dining Room for breakfast. This starts a life-long love
affair for The Driskill and the future President and First Lady of the United States.

1948 - Lyndon B. Johnson awaits the results of his U.S. Senate race against Coke Stevenson in
the Jim Hogg Suite at The Driskill. LBJ wins.

1950 — The 6th Street entrance is closed and a dining room is built in the south corridor.
During the renovation, air conditioning is added and the lobby's skylit rotunda is removed.

1964 — Lyndon B. Johnson awaits the results of his Presidential re-election run in the Jim Hogg
Suite at The Driskill. Again LBJ wins. During LBJ’s Presidential tenure, The Driskill served as
the headquarters for the White House Press Corps and a suite, today known as the Governor’s
Suite (located on the fifth floor), was permanently reserved for President Johnson.

1969 —
June — The Driskill rooms close for a complete remodeling and the construction of a
proposed 19-story tower. The private clubs and some shops remain open. This proposed
new tower would include a modern glass fagade. The tower plans fall through and
demolition appears imminent.

November — an Austin American-Statesman story confirms “Driskill Hotel's Fate
Sealed,” with the hotel slated “to meet its end at the hands of a wrecking crew.”
Concerned citizens, led by the Heritage Society of Austin, rally to save her from
destruction. The Driskill is declared a National Historic Landmark, and the iconic
building is saved in perpetuity.

1970 — A Save-the-Driskill community effort raises more than $700,000 in sales of $10 stock
for the new Driskill Hotel Corporation. The re-development budget balloons to almost $2
million once loans and corporate contributions are added.

1973 —
February - The Driskill hosts a series of grand re-opening galas. More than 1,200

guests attend, including every Texas governor from the last 20 years as well as the
descendants of Texas governors since 1890.

October — The Driskill is purchased by Braniff International Hotels from its civic
owners and commits at least $350,000 to refurbish the lobby and restore the great hotel
to “its one-time splendor.” Nightclub “Scandals” opens in the current-day Victorian
Room. The discotheque is known as a highlight of the downtown Austin nightlife scene,
and the Austin Historical Society opens and operates the “1886 Lunchroom,” featuring a

selection of recipes from the hotel’s past as well as personal family recipes. Waitstaff is
outfitted in period costume.

1980 - The Driskill is sold by Braniff International to California-based Lara Hotels, which
announces yet another renovation that will cost $2.5 million.

1983 — Lara Hotels sells The Driskill to Lincoln Hotel Corporation, which announces it will
spend up to $5 million in renovations, including a dramatic restoration of the columned lobby.
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1986 - Lincoln sells majority interest to the New York-based Austin Realty, Inc. The new
management promises to fine-tune The Driskill for its 100th birthday celebration in December.

1990 — CapStar, a hotel management and ownership firm based in Washington D.C., assumes a
minority ownership and commits $400,000 to renovations.

1995 — Great American Life Insurance purchases The Driskill, proclaiming to restore the grand

hotel. The massive restoration project begins, with every aspect of the hotel being restored to its
original grandeur over a closure time of four years.

1999 — December 31, a grand re-opening Millennium celebration highlights the local scene as
Austinites celebrate their historic landmark hotel. All proceeds benefit Austin-area charitable
organizations.

2002 — Celebrating the history of the 1886 Lunchroom, 1886 Café & Bakery opens, serving
classic Texan comfort foods.

2003 — The Driskill Grill receives Food & Wine magazine's acknowledgement as home of one of
the Top 10 Best New Chefs in the country, David Bull.

2007 — Great American Life Insurance sells the property to California-based Lowe Enterprises,
and The Driskill is managed by Destination Hotels & Resorts.

2013 — Hyatt Hotels & Resorts acquires and takes over management of The Driskill, with
planned investments of $8 million in upgrades to Austin's iconic property.
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The Driskill History

Colonel Jesse Lincoln Driskill formally opened The Driskill on December 20, 1886, in his
adopted hometown of Austin, Texas, as a landmark hotel to “rival the palaces in New York,
Chicago, St. Louis and San Francisco.”

Driskill spared no expense on the four-story, 60-room Richardson-Romanesque structure. With
custom furnishings throughout and 12 corner rooms with attached baths, which was unheard of
at the time, the hotel cost more than $400,000 - the equivalent of $92 million today. Designed
by Austin architect J. N. Preston & Son, the hotel is recognized by the elaborate ornamentation
of its brick and native limestone facades. In 1929, a 12-story annex was added to The Driskill’s
north side, designed by architects Trost & Trost, which modernized the original structure and
increased the total number of hotel rooms to 350.

Completed twao years prior to the Texas State Capitol building, The Driskill served as an
epicenter of political activity, hosting inaugural balls for Governors Sul Ross, William P. Hobby,
Miriam (Ma) Ferguson, Dan Moody, John Connally and Ann Richards. President Lyndon B.
Johnson received the successful results of his 1948 Senate campaign and his 1964 Presidential
election in the hotel’s Jim Hogg Parlor, and President George W. Bush hosted his 2000 selection
of cabinet members on the Mezzanine.

In 1895 new owner Major George R. Littlefield opened Austin’s American National Bank in the
lobby of the hotel; the original vault remains there today. In 1899, the hotel hosted the first
telephone in Central Texas, and in the early days of radio housed Central Texas’ first station
(now known as KLBJ-FM) and Austin's first television station, KTBC-TV, both owned by Lady
Bird Johnson.

Closed briefly in the fall of 1969, the Austin American-Statesman ran an article declaring “The
Driskill Hotel’s Fate Sealed,” outlining plans that called for the demolition of the iconic Austin
landmark. The citizens of Austin responded quickly. In partnership with the Austin Heritage
Society, now Preservation Austin, citizens raised more than $700,000 through $10 stock sales
to investors. The Driskill was named a National Historic Landmark on November 25, 1969, and
reopened on February 10, 1973.

A floor-to-ceiling renovation closed the property from 1996-1999. The renovation took the total
number of guest rooms and suites to 189, giving the hotel the structure it maintains today.
Features of The Driskill include the magnificent columned lobby, fine dining establishment The
Driskill Grill, casual eatery 1886 Café & Bakery, the iconic The Driskill Bar and more than
18,000 feet of exquisite meeting space.

The legendary Driskill Hotel remains an iconic and beloved landmark in the heart of downtown
Austin, 129 years after opening. Located in the center of the city, guests of The Driskill have
access to the best of the “Live Music Capital of the World®,” Austin’s vibrant culinary scene, the
trails of Lady Bird Lake and nearly 200 music venues within walking distance,
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1824 — Jesse Lincoln Driskill 1s born /467 - Drislull maves to

Austin with his wafe, Nancy
Elizabeth Jane Day and their
four daughters & rwo sons. At
the nme, the aity was the
westernmast metropolis in the
state of Texas.

/557 = Driskill enrets the cartle business.

Driskall has alceady made and lost a
forrune dunng the Crvil War selling
cattle o the Confederacy, where he 1s
given the honorary utle of
“Colonel”

{872 - A statewide election
permanently establishes Austin as the
Capitat of Texas.

§

Frarty 1880 %= Colonel Daskill becomes a wealthy cattle baron,
established businessman, and active eivie leader known throughout

the region.

Drriskill decides ta build a hetutious grand hotel in his adopted
hometown of Austn, one that would rval the palaces of New York,

[ 884 — Daskall puschases the
lot at the corner of Brazos and
Pecan (later renamed Geh
Streer), for a total of §7,500
The Daskill becomes the talk
of the town.

Chicago, St. Louis and San Francisco to serve as a showpiece for the

[ 586 - Grand Opening of The Duskill
is heralded by a spectal supplement in
the Daily Statesman that proudly touts
The Doskilt as “One of cthe Finest
Hatels in the Whole Country™ The
entre cost is esnmared ar $400,000 in
1886 dollars ~ the equivalent of §92

frontier town of Austin. million today.
1887
{ ¥4 ~ An impressive new state capirol Januars | —less than two wecks after the grand opening, The Duskill hosts its fiest inaugural
building with the largest dome ever ball for newly elected Texas Governor Sul Ross. A tradinon 1s quickly established. Later,

constructed in the United States begins
construction. At the ame, there was mlk of
building & dam and power plant on the
Colorado River

governors including William P. Hobby, Diriam “Ma” Fergusen, Dan Moody, John Connally and
Ann Richards staged their inaugural balls at The Driskill.

A11y — The Drislall General Manager, $.E. Mc Illheney and half the staff, including the head
waiter and bartender, were hired away by Galveston's Beach Hotel. This loss of key staff proved
disastrous for the new hatel. The Drskill closed 1ts doots.

1887 = October, Colonel Driskil re-opens the hotel under new management. But Driskill has larger &

problems than keeping The Doskill alive; hus very livelhood is threatened by a nationwide drought.

#¢ = The Distall famaly loses their fortune when a severe drought 13 followed by an
exceptionally cold winter, dectrnanng a herd of over 3,000 catle. Dnshall 1s forced o sell the horel.

a1 — the new owner of The Dnskill, the Colonel’s beother-in-law, “Doc’” Day, contnues to
operate The Daskill as Ausun’s premier site for lavish events by hostng international
digrueanes for the dedication of the state’s new granite capitol building.
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~ In May, Colonel Dnskill dies of
a stroke. Four months later, the hotel
purchased a hfe-sized portrast of its
creator, which now presides over the
glorious lobby.
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1111 = Doc Day trades The Duslall for a
California ranch and vineyard, plus §14,000
1n cash to M B. Curtis, an acter known as
Sam’] of Posen.

'/ — The Dnskatl 15 sold at aucton
for $76,000 to a group of New York
investors and quickly resold for $75,000
to the British holders of its mortgage.

' — Luttlefield sells the hotel at a loss
of maore than $25,000 to Edward Seeling
for $80,000 in cash

"1/% = Lyndon B. Johnson awaits

LBf wins.

115 < Governor William I'. Hobby's inaugueal
ball 1s perhaps the most spectacular event to date.
It features several orchestras playing in stegeo
from behind forests of ferns amidst lavish
decorations resembling a Evurepean Court.

results of his US. Scnate macc against Coke
Stevenson in the Jim Hogg Swite ar The Dinskall.

I3 = A controversial meetng held at the
hotel by Daughters of the Texas Republic
to deterrmune the fate of the Alamo results
n the governor being forced to intervene.
That same year, the hotel stages tts first
“election watch party using a stereopticon
to project nattonal results against a large
sutdoor backdrop.

/= A barber shop & women’s spa
open in the storefront facing Gth Street,
consisting of eight chairs and numerous
electric baths supplied by the hotel’s own
artestan well. Women patronized the

1130) “The new annex is completed, and
private baths are added to the 60 suites
in the onginal strucrure.

The Maxirmbian Room s created. Formerly the Men's
Parlor and Smoking Room, 1t draws its name from eighe
famous Austrian gold leaf framed murrors once

'3’ — The Gth Street entrance is closed, and a
dining room 15 bult 1n the south corridor. Dunng the
renovation, air condinoning 1s added and the lobby's
skylit rominda 12 removed.
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clectric lighting and steam heating

Lirtlefield decorates the ceilings with oil-painted frescaes and installed 28 lavatones with bathrubs in
the hotel and electric fans i every room. He also opens a bank in the lobby of The Duriskill;

the original vault and door remain today.

dies” Hairdressing Partor for both a bath and an electne
sassage. Relaxing in the healing “sulphur” waters, oc
Tuskish baths quickly becomes a populas attracdon at The
Daniskull as do visiting psychic healers and purchasing clixirs
from the medicine men who ser up shop 1 the hotel.

belonging ro Empetor Maximiltan of Mexico and his wife, Empress
Carlotta.

Reportedly the “most beannful woman in Europe,” it is her image
that adorns each frame. No one knows how the mirrors ended up in
a 5an Antonio antique shap, but in 1930 they were discovered and
purchased by The Drnskill,

"7 - Major Grorge R. Litdefield, 2 catde baron, banker and president of the Texas Rangers,
acquires the hotel for $106,000 in cash and becomes the fifth owner, vowing the hotel will never clase
again. Litdefeld promuses and delivers a first-class rencvanon thae costs over $60,000 and creates o
new era for The Duskill, and for Austin. He introduces the latest in improved systems mneluding
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11/ = An aspiring Texas politician named Lyndon Bunes
Johnson meets s furure wife, Lady Bird, for thetr figst
date in The Driskill Dining Room for breakfast. This
starts 2 hfe-long love affar for The Doskall and the forure
President and First Lady of the United States.

/0% < Lyndon B. Johnson awaits the results of
tus Vice Presidential campaign at The Doslall.
Kennedy / Johnson wan.

/4 - Lyndon B. johnson awats the results of his
Presidential re-elecnon run in the Jim Hogg Suire at The
Dnskall. Again LBj wins. Dusng LBJ's Peesidential tenure,
The Duiskill served as the headgquarters for the White House

Press Corps and a suite, today known as the Governor’s Suite {lo-
cated on the £ifth floor), was permanently reserved for President
Johnson.
1960 = June, The Drskill closes for remodeling and the
construction of a 19-story tower, including 2 modern glass fagade.
The tower plans fall through.

Ia overnber, an Auson-Amencan Statesman story reads “Doskadl
Hortel’s Fate Sealed,” with the horel slated “to meet its end at the
hands of a wrecking crew”” Led by the Hentage Society of Ausun,
citizens rally to prevent destrucnon. The Driskill 1s declared 2 Na-
nonal Histone Landmark
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The Prishilt stands apart ay a fandmark of cassic
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¥ = Feh The Driskill hosts a Grand
Re-Opening Gala. 1,200 guests attend,
including the past 20 yaar’ gavernors and
descendants of governors since 1886.

‘The Austun Historical Society opens
and operates the “1886 Lunchroom,”
fearuning a selecton of recipes from

'~ A Save-the Dunskill community
effort ra1se s more than $700,000 tn sales

of §10 stock fer the new Drskill Hotel Jetobier, The Daskall is puechased by Braruff the botel’s past, and farmily recipes
Corporauon. The re-development Intemational Hatels from its civic ownees and - passed down through the ages
budget balloons to almost §2 million commits at least $350,000 to refurbish the lobby  Whaitstaff 1s outfitted in 1886-cra
once loans and corpotare contnbutions  and restore the great hotel to “1ts one-ome costume.

are added.

splendoc”

- The Daslall 1s sold by Brarff
International 1o Califorrua-based Lara
Hotcls, which announces yet another
renovation that will cost $2.5 mullion.

{157 = Lara Hotels sells The Daslill 1o
Lincoln Horel Corporation, which
announces it will spend up to $5 mullion
in renovatons, including a dramatic
restoration of columned lobby.

0 - Lincoln sells majonty interest
to the New York-based Ausnn Realty,
Inc. The new management promises
to fine-tune The Drskill by its 100th
birthday celebraton in December.

j — CapSear, a hotel management
and ownership firm based in Washington
D.C., assumes a munonty ownership

and comumits $400,000 to renovabions.

[ - Great Amenican Lafe
Insurance purchases The Dnslalt,
proclaiming to restore the grand
hotel.

) - The massive restaration
project begins, with every aspect of
the hotel being testored to its oap-
nal grandeur over a closure ume of
three years.

1099 - December 31, a grand
re-opening Millennium celebration
hughliphts the local scene as Austnites
celebrate the return of thetr histornce
landimark hotel. All proceeds benefit
Austin-area charitable organizatons.

2002 = july 3, The 1886 Cafe &
Bakery opens in the location
where the Hentage Society of
Ausun originally operated the
1886 Lunchroom, reintroducing
recipes from the hotel’s past

(4 =« The Dnskall Gnll 1s awarded
the presngious AAA Four Diamond
Award, and gamns natonal recogmtion
as one of the top culinary
destinations 1n the country.

7~ Lowe Enterprises acquires The

Daskill, managed by Destination Hotels &

Resorts, based in Englewood, CO.

A008 ~ A §4.2 million renovaton up-
grades all hotel guestrooms with 2
design that blends histonc and con-
temporary clements.

(/7 ~ Hyatt Hotcls & Resarts acquires and takes over
management of The Dnslall, with planned investments of §8
mullion in upgrades to Austin’s iconic property.
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LOCATION MAP

[~ /0 SUBJECT TRACT NOTIFICATIONS

N | PENDING CASE CASE#: C14H-2017-0112
A i ' LOCATION: 604 Brazos Street
L . ) zoniNG BOUNDARY

This preduct is for informational purpeses and may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal,
gi ing, or surveying purp . It does not represent an on-the-greund survey and represents only the
approximate relative location of property beundaries.

1"=250" This product has been produced by CTM for the sole purpose of geographic reference. No warranty is made
by the City of Austin regarding specific accuracy or completeness.
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Roger L. Cauvin
Secretary

Susan Hoffman Steve Sadowsky, Historic Preservation Officer

Treasurer Planning and Zoning Dept.
P.O. Box 1088

Steven Blackmon Austin, Texas 78767

Erica Diaz

RE: Historic Zoning for the Driskill Hotel

Eileen McPhillips Case No. C14H-2017-0112

Portner

Philip Wiley
Dear Steve:
Kristina Witt
The Downtown Austin Neighborhood Association supports the proposed
rezoning of the Driskill Hotel from CBD to CBD-H.

DANA'’s board of directors considered this matter at our meeting on
December 5, 2017. We agreed that the Driskill meets the city’s criteria for historic
designation, and we’re glad that the building will be protected for future
generations.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this input. If there is anything else
that would be helpful, please let us know.
Very truly yours,

Board of Directors
Downtown Austin Associates Neighborhood Association

DOWNTOWN AUSTIN NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION
P.O. Box 997 Austin, TX 78767 » downtownaustin.org





